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***** August 4, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: Guy Cunningham, ELD
Bill Parler, ELD

FROM: Michael T. Lesar
Rules and Procedures Branch
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administ ation

SUBJECT: LICENSE AMENDMENTS INVOLVING NO SIGNIFICANT
HAZARDS CONSIDERATION

Enclosed is a marked up copy of the document amending Parts 2 and 50
concerning license amendments involving no significant hazards cotisid,eration.

The material in this document must be divided into two documents to
separate the final rule from the proposed rule. The Office of the Federal
Register will not accept a document for publication in the Federal Register
if it combines material that must appear under more than one publication
category (1 CFR 18.2).

The publication of the two documents may be coordinated so that they would
appear in the same separate part of a Federal Register issue. Appropriate
cross-references could be inserted to " connect" the two documents. Finally
the largest portion of the statement of consideration. could appear in
the lead document, in this case the final rule, and the portion relevant
only to the proposed provisions would appear in the proposed rule.

I have separated the one document into a final rule document and a proposed
rule document. I have also included the cross-references necessary to
bridge the documents. Note th'tt each document must be a complete package
including -

. The preamble format

. Paperwork and Regulatory Flexibility statements i

. Authority citations
* Signature

If the new legislation must be reflected in the authority citations for
Part 2 or 50, the amendment must be presented in the form of a complete revision
to the authority for those parts.
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I will be happy to duscuss the documents further. If you have any
'questions, please call ex. 27086.

'h4 //// b 4
Michael T. Lesar-
' Rules and Procedures Branch
Division of Rules aid Records
Office of Administration

.-
'o

e

D

+

f

S

__


